

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Elmer R. Hess <ehess@audgen.michigan.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 04, 2015 9:54 AM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: RE: attachments

Adam,

Good morning,

Can you give me a call? I have a follow up question.

Thanks

Elmer

From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ) [mailto:ROSENTHALA@michigan.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2015 9:28 AM
To: Elmer R. Hess <ehess@audgen.michigan.gov>
Cc: Brandon M. McAndrew <bmcandrew@audgen.michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: attachments

Morning Elmer, Flint doesn't have a LCR sampling plan, just the 2 initial 6 month rounds of monitoring on Detroit water back in '92. I can get you copies of the reporting forms, but that's all we have in the files. Let me know.

thanks,
Adam

From: Elmer R. Hess [mailto:ehess@audgen.michigan.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 12:34 PM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Cc: Brandon, McAndrew (OAG)
Subject: RE: attachments

Adam,

Thanks for providing this information. Can you also forward the Flint LCR Sampling Site plan as well.

Elmer

From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ) [mailto:ROSENTHALA@michigan.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 4:25 PM
To: Brandon M. McAndrew <bmcandrew@audgen.michigan.gov>; Elmer R. Hess <ehess@audgen.michigan.gov>
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ) <BUSCHS@michigan.gov>; Prysby, Mike (DEQ) <PRYSBYM@michigan.gov>
Subject: attachments

Elmer & Brandon, attached for the City of Flint is the Bacteriological Sample Siting Plan, excluded sample results for 2015 Lead/Copper monitoring, and the Lead & Copper Certification form with instructions that indicate the Tier and Sample Category definitions.

thank you,

Adam Rosenthal, EQA
MDEQ – Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing District – Constitution Hall 1SW
PO Box 30242
Lansing, MI 48909
517-284-6644
fax: 517-241-3571

For MORs, Lab Results & Reporting Forms:
DEQ-DWMA-Lansing@michigan.gov